No.Ft.48-5446/2021(FCA)
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1. the “2_{_), h

From: Nodal Officer-cum-AddlL.Pr.CCF (FCA) To: CCF Shimla.
O/o Pr.CCF. H.P. Shimla-1

R 'Lﬁlli'

Subject: Diversion of 0.1077 hectare of forest land for the construction of Police
Station State Vigilance and Ant Corruption Bureau Shimla District Shimla,
H.P. in favour of Deputy Superintendent of  Police, Vigilance Anti
Corruption Zone Distt. Shimla, Himachal Pradesh.

Memo:

Please refer to vour office Memo. 214 dated 08.04.2022 on the subject cited
above.
2 In this regard. it is informed thal the subject cited proposal has also been

furnished through online webportal wherein the area proposed for diversion was mentioned as
0.2852 hectare in Part-1 and Part-11 but the proposal folder submitted for diversion of 0.1077
hectare. The necessary correction regarding the change in forest area requirement has been
made in Part-l online at this oflice level. You are therefore. requested to rectify the

observations as given below:

1. The user agency now required to change the arca against various column in online Part-
|

L1

It may also be ensured that all nlormation and documents have been uploaded in online

27}

Part-1 & 11 as per area i.e. 0.1077 ha proposed for diversion.

1. Enumeration list of only those trees are required to be placed in the proposal folder and
be uploaded in online Part-11 which are standing over 0.1077 hectare of forest land. In
the proposal folder, enumeration list of 74 trees over 0.2852 hectare has been placed in

the proposal folder at P.No. 30-34 which are to be removed from the proposal folder.

I'he proposal folders are returned herewith for necessary correction as per above observations

please.

Encls: As above: Naodal (H'['Lwl—\‘u‘.mdl Pr.CCl (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCE.HLP. Shimla- | ,__C;?‘

Endst. No. Ft.48-5446/2021(FCA) Dated Shimla-1. the

Copy is forwarded to the following for necessary action:-

1. DFO Shimla.
'he Deputy Superintendent of Police. Police Statjon SV and ABC Khalini Shimla.
Distt. Shimla, H.P.

Nodal Officer-cum-Addi.Pr.C CF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF. H.P. Shimla-1 /5’




